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From: Chairman, Board for Correction of Naval Records 

To: Secretary of the Navy 

 

Subj: REVIEW OF NAVAL RECORD OF    

 USMC    

 

Ref: (a) 10 U.S.C. § 1552 

(b) MCO 1610.7A 

    

Encl: (1) DD Form 149 w/enclosures 

(2) Fitness Report for the reporting period 9 Sep 17 to 31 Dec 17 

(3) HQMC memo 1610 MMRP-30 of 25 Aug 21 

(4) HQMC memo 1610 MMRP-13/PERB of 15 Feb 22 

 

1.  Pursuant to the provisions of reference (a), Subject, hereinafter referred to as Petitioner, filed enclosure 

(1) with the Board for Correction of Naval Records (Board), requesting his naval record be corrected by 

removing the fitness report for the reporting period 9 September 2017 to 31 December 2017.   

 

2.  The Board reviewed Petitioner’s allegations of error and injustice on 31 March 2022, and pursuant to 

its regulations, determined the corrective action indicated below should be taken on the available 

evidence of record.  Documentary material considered by the Board consisted of the enclosures, relevant 

portions of Petitioner’s naval records, and applicable statutes, regulations, and policies.   

 

3.  The Board, having reviewed all the facts of record pertaining to Petitioner’s allegations of error and 

injustice, found as follows: 

 

     a.  Before applying to this Board, Petitioner exhausted all administrative remedies available under 

existing law and regulation within the Department of the Navy. 

 

     b.  Petitioner was issued enclosure (2), a fitness report for the reporting period 9 September 2017 to 31 

December 2017.  Petitioner contends the following in his request to remove the fitness report from his 

official military personnel file (OMPF): 

 

          (1) The fitness report was unjustly graded by the Reporting Senior (RS) due to the command 

environment and a biased influence on him by the Reviewing Officer (RO). 

 

          (2) The RO negatively influenced the RS to render lower markings than what the RS felt was 

appropriate.  This is supported by the 11-point increase after the RO was relieved of duty. 

 

          (3) He received no negative or corrective counseling of any kind and was not given adverse 

material at any point while attached to the command. 

 

          (4) Despite being assigned to a higher billet and receiving recognition from the Commanding 

General for his performance, the fitness report, which spans only 113 days, continues to prevent Petitioner 

from attaining the next higher grade.   








